
 

 

 
 
Salvatore Macedonio Writer’s Direct Contact Information: 
Director-Labor Relations Phone:  (904) 279-3938 
 Fax:  (904) 279-3329 
   E-Mail:  Salvatore_Macedonio@csx.com 
 
 July 25, 2013 
 
 

Mr. J. D. Whitaker, General Chairman 
United Transportation Union – Suite 104 
3560 Cardinal Point Drive 
Jacksonville, FL  32257 
 

Mr. T. M. Raynes, General Chairman 
United Transportation Union 
1319 Chestnut Street 
Kenova, WV  25530 

Mr. J.E. Darby, General Chairman 
United Transportation Union 
1160 County Road 499 
Valley, AL  36854 

Mr. O.E Weathers, General Chairman  
United Transportation Union 
3560 Cardinal Point Drive – Suite 103 
Jacksonville, FL  32257   

 

 
Subject: Incorrect Rate Applications 
 
Gentlemen: 
 
Please reference my letter dated January 30, 2013 regarding incorrect rate applications to three 
of our guaranteed boards (ATC590, LTCC88 and STY391) applied in early 2012.  Although 
initial attempts to resolve this issue did not correctly maintain the weekly guarantee amount, 
Payroll has corrected the programming error and will be making the proper adjustments of 
guarantee payments to those employees affected during the past several months. 
 
If you have any questions concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me.  
 
 

 
For CSX Transportation, Inc. 

 
 
 
  
Salvatore Macedonio 
Director Labor Relations 
 

Cc: Payroll Department 

Labor Relations Department 
6735 South Point Dr. J-455 
Jacksonville, Florida 32216 


